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Clarification No. 01 
 

HIRING OF DRILLING RIGS SERVICES 
TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-5233/2021 

 

 
One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along with OGDCL reply is 
given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

Sr.No Reference Part/Article No. in ITB/Page Bidder Questions Description COMPANY’s Answers 

1 

Terms of Reference / Scope of Work 
 
ANNEXURE-A-1 
 

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT FOR DRILLING 
RIGS 
 

A3 Mast & Substructure 
 

Substructure flooring having sufficient clear 
height to permit easy installation of 
CONTRACTOR furnished BOP stacks (as one 
piece) with drip pan for OBM and 
COMPANY furnished wellhead equipment 
with sufficient room for installation of 
emergency hangers and installation of RCD 
(rotating control device = approx. height 
1.77m). 

Kindly clarify the required clear height 
of the substructure. 

Clear working height 
from ground level to 
rotary beam  should be 
minimum 9M.  

2 

Terms of Reference / Scope of Work 
 

ANNEXURE-A-1 
 

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT FOR DRILLING 
RIGS 
 

E 1.15 
 

• 13-5/8” 5000 PSI x 11” 10000 PSI DSAF 
• 13-5/8” 5000 PSI x 13-5/8” 3000 PSI DSAF 
• 13-5/8” 10,000 PSI x 11” 10,000 PSI DSAF 
• 21-1/4” 2000 x 20-3/4”-3000 PSI DSAF 
• 13-5/8”-5000 x 13-5/8”-10,000 PSI DSAF 
• 7-1/16”-5000 x 13-5/8” – 5000 PSI DSAF 
• 7-1/16”-5000 x 13-5/8” – 10,000 PSI DSAF 
• 7-1/16”-10,000 x 13-5/8” – 10,000 PSI 
DSAF 
• Spacer Spool 20-3/4” – 3000 PSI, height 
3-4’ with 2 x sides outlets 4-1/8”-5k filled 
with blind flanges. 
• Spacer spool 13-5/8”-5K, height 3’-4’ with 
2xsides outlet 4-1/8”-5K fitted with blind 
flanges. 
to adopt to EMPLOYER’S well head 

Base on past experience of Bidder, it 
seems that some DSAFs are not 
necessary for this tender. In order to 
reduce cost and quote reasonable, 
bidder proposes to provide DSAFs & 
Spacer Spool as below list: 
 

• 21-1/4” 2000 x 20-3/4”-3000 PSI 
DSAF 
• 13-5/8” 10,000 x 11” 10,000 PSI 
DSAF 
• 13-5/8”-10,000 x 13-5/8”- 5,000 PSI 
DSAF 
• 13-5/8”-10,000 x  7-1/16”-10,000 
PSI DSAF 
• Spacer Spool 21-1/4” – 5000 PSI 
• Spacer spool 13-5/8”- 10,000 PSI 
 

Kindly confirm if it's accepted by 
Company. 
 

Besides, please provide the wellhead 
& X-mas schematic for all types of 
wells for reference. 

To be provided as per 
TOR. 
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3 

Terms of Reference / Scope of Work 
 

ANNEXURE-A-1 
 

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT FOR DRILLING 
RIGS 
 

F5  
2-7/8” drill pipes 
2-7/8” OD, 1EU, 10.4 lbs/ft, grade E-75, 18o 
taper shoulder tool joints 3-3/8” OD 
internally plastic coated with Steel thread 
protectors as per API Specs. 3000 ” 
 

F5.1 
2-7/8” HT Pac drill pipes with tool joint O.D 
3-1/8” 10.4PPF on as and when required 
(These are to be covered under Rig day 
rate) 
QTY. 3000 feet 

Kindly clarify if bidder can only 
provide 3000 feet 2-7/8" HT Pac drill 
pipes. 

To be provided as per 
TOR. 

4 

Terms of Reference / Scope of Work 
 
ANNEXURE-A-1 
 
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT FOR DRILLING 
RIGS 
 
F7.5 
• 3-1/8” OD x 1-1/8” ID DC with PAC 
connection. Pin x box 
spiral with slip recess 
21 joints minimum 
 
F7.6 
• 3-1/8” HT Pac drill collar with 2-7/8” HT 
Pac Connections on as and when required 
basis. QTY. 150M (20 Joints) and it is 
mandatory and cost will be included in day 
rate. 

Kindly clarify if bidder can only 
provide 20 joints 3-1/8" HT Pac drill 
collars. 

To be provided as per 
TOR. 

05 

Terms of Reference / Scope of Work 
 
ANNEXURE-A-1 
 
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT FOR DRILLING 
RIGS 
 
C-1 
 
Slush Pumps (Meeting API Standard) 

Number 3 X 1600 HP each (one on 
standby) 

 
 

Please confirm    3 pumps (i.e. 02 
operational pumps and 01 standby 
pump) are required  
 

Bidder to provide  3 
pumps (i.e. 02 
operational pumps and 
01 standby pump as 
backup) are required at 
wellsite. 

 

 
 
 

 


